
CONTRACT ADDENDUM

Addendum No.: 1 Contract: Civil Works to Support
Watermain Rehabilitation by
SIPP Lining - Wiber St, Lawson
Ave, Jean Ave & Manitou Dr.

Owner: PUC Services Inc.

Contract No.: WDS 21085 Date Issued:  March 26, 2025

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL FORM PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

A.  REVISIONS TO INFORMATION TO TENDERERS

2.  General Overview of the Work and Division of Responsibilities

Delete sub-section 1 g (ii) and replace with the following:

The Contractor will provide all timber and fasteners (such as nails) for the shored access pits. The PUC will
not be supplying any materials for the shored access pits.

B.  REVISIONS TO FORM OF TENDER

Page FT-6 (Reissued)

Replace Page FT-6 with attached FT-6R

Revisions include deletion of Provisional Item No. C.15 as timber is now supplied by the Contractor.

C.  REVISIONS TO SPECIAL PROVISIONS – TENDER ITEMS

7.0  Item No. B.2 – Supply and Installation Shored Access Pits, Piping, Valves, Fittings and
      Appurtenances

Add the following:

The contract price for this item shall also include supply of all timber and fasteners for the shoring pits based
on the pit sizes specified on the contract drawings.  Refer to V.A. Wood Associated Dwg No. 4 under
Appendix 7 for typical shoring details.  Waler sizes shall be 250mm x 250mm and timber sheathing to be
2800mm in height (min).

All nails shall be removed from the timbers before being bundled and returned to the PUC.
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D. GENERAL QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

 Q1. Will PUC also supply hardware and fastener materials for the shored access pit fabrication?

A1. All fasteners shall be supplied by the Contractor and included under Item B.2.

 Q2. Please confirm the Contractor is to supply the timber Engineered Thrust supports for the pits?

A2. The Contractor is responsible for the supply of all timber required for the engineered thrust
blocks, which is covered under Item B.1.

 Q3. Can PUC supply a laydown area and site trailer area for our forces and equipment staging close to
the work area?

A3. The Contractor is responsible for the laydown area.  For the 2024 contract, the Contractor
secured approval to use the City-owned area at the north end of Wiber, just north of Corey.

Q4. If Re: Filing for Notice of Project – By law, to be completed by the Constructor – Item 2.3a in the
Information to Tenderers indicates “PUC will be the Constructor”, and item 18 – documentation
submitted by Contractor prior to commencing work, item 2 Copy of Notice of Project. Please
confirm that as Constructor, PUC will file for the Notice of Project with the Ministry?

A4. The Civil Contractor is responsible for filing the initial Notice of Project and is considered
the Constructor during the civil works, specifically at the beginning when pits and TWS are
being prepared, and at the end (post lining) when hydrant work and restoration are being
completed. When additional workforces (e.g., WLS) are on site for lining operations, a new
Notice of Project will be filed in advance by PUC, and the Constructor responsibilities will be
transferred to the PUC. This approach was used in previous similar contracts following a
review with the MOL.

Q5. Special Provisions, item 7.0, 5th bullet – “all excavated material shall be moved and managed off
site” – Confirm PUC has a laydown site for management of this material for use by the contractor?

A5. The Contractor is responsible for managing a laydown site for materials as needed. For the
2024 contract, the Contractor utilized the City-owned property mentioned above as a
temporary site for clean excavated material.

 Q6. Re Pricing Schedule – Item C.15 – Supply Timber for Shoring Access Pits – Please provide shop
drawings or materials list for timber shoring material & hardware requirements?

A6. Item C.15 has been excluded from the Contract as per above.  For the timbers required for
the shoring access pits under Item B.2, the Contractor shall refer to Plan in Appendix 7 and
the details provided above in this Addendum.

 Q7. Is the PUC able to supply the resimac/resiline 320 for this year's tender?

A6. PUC/WLS will supply the end seal product for the Contractor to apply, as specified under SP
– Tender Items Clause 7.0.



Contract No. WDS 21085 - Civil Works to Support Watermain Rehabilitation by SIPP Lining FT-6R
FORM OF TENDER

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS AND PRICES

Item Spec. Description of Item Estimated Unit Unit Total
No. No. Quantity Price Price

PART 'C' - PROVISIONAL ITEMS (con't)

SUB-TOTAL PART 'C' (brt. fwd.) $

C.14 SP Restore Existing Asphalt at Borehole Locations 4 each $ $

C.16 SP Contingency Allowance 1 L.S. $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00

TOTAL TENDER PRICE - PART `C' >> $

Tenderers shall carry this Total forward to Summary on Page FT-7.


